DR. HAFIZ AHMAD HAMMAD



Cell No.0092-334-6894203

E-MAIL:ah3316@gmail.com

Phone No. 0092 51 9261751, 2251538

ahmad.hammad@iiu.edu.pk

OBJECTIVE

To enhance my professional achievements with full utilization of my personal, professional and academic capabilities with a vision to provide the best.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Date of Birth: April 16, 1984

Father's Name: Hafiz Abdul Sattar Hammad

C.N.I.C No. 36104-4416461-7

Passport No. BM6274613

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Religion: Islam

Permanent Address: House No.33, street No.07, Nawab colony,

Mian channu, Distt. Khanewal, Punjab

Work Place: Dawah Academy, International Islamic University

Islamabad, Pakistan Phone.0092-51-9261751

www.iiu.edu.pk

Current Position: Assistant Professor (Adhoc)

EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION

Degree	Area of Specialization	Examining Body	Marks
Phd	Tafseer & Quranic	International Islamic	CGPA
Islamic Studies Sciences		University, Islamabad	3.66/4.00
M.PHILL	Tafseer & Quranic	International Islamic	CGPA
(Islamic Studies) Sciences		University, Islamabad	3.75/4.00
	Arabic Language	University of The	
Masters In Arabic	&Literature	Punjab, Lahore	713/1000



B.S	B.S Tafseer , Hadees,		CGPA	
(Islamic Studies)	Islamic History	University Islamabad	3.49/4.00	
B.A	Islamiyat, Pak Studies, English	BZU Multan	567/800	
HSSC Isl,Arabic,perscian		BISE Multan	715/1000	
SSC	Bio, Phy, Chem.	BISE Multan	608/850	

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

- ▶M.A uloom ul Arabia & Islamia from Wafaq ul Madaris, Pakistan.
- ➤ Hifz ul Quran
- Masters in Arabic Language From University of Punjab.
- Advance English language Diploma from International Islamic University, Islamabad.

EXPERIENCE

- ▶12 year and 05 Month experience of Teaching Islamic Subjects (Tafseer , Hadees and Uloom ul Quran) in different Islamic Orientation Programs for Teachers, Lecturers, Students and community leaders held by an Islamic Organization (Daw'ah Academy, International Islamic University Islamabad, Pakistan
- ▶1 year and 3 months experience of research as Research Investigator in Research department of an Islamic Organization (Daw'ah Academy, International Islamic University Islamabad, Pakistan. (March 2010 to May 2011)
- ▶3 year and 1 month experience of work as Coordinator in different Islamic Orientation Programs for Teachers, Lecturers, Students and community leaders held by an Islamic Organization(Daw'ah Academy, International

- Islamic University Islamabad, Pakistan.(May 2011 to Jun 2014) as research Investigator.
- >4 Years' experience of teaching and working in the same institution as lecturer(July 2014 to Jun 2018)
- ➤ 4 Year and 2 Month experience of teaching and working in the same institution as Assistant Professor (July 2018 to Date).

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

- ➤ More than 40 National and International Training Programs Organized.
- ▶11 year and 5 months experience of Incharge Guest House.
- ▶3 year experience of Incharge TIC, Dawah Academy.
- ➤ Academic Coordinator for MS Viva-Voce Exams of Tafseer Deptt.

TRAINING PROGRAMS ORGANIZED

TRAINING PROGRAMES ORGANIZED						
<u>Title</u>	Nature of work	<u>Duration</u>				
19 th Islamic Tarbyah Prog For Students of IIUI	Associate coordinator	Jan 2011				
47Islamic Tarbyah Prog For Lecturers	Associate coordinator	Feb 2011				
26th Int'l HRD Program	Associate coordinator	March 2011				
48Islamic Tarbyah Program For Lecturers	Associate coordinator	May 2011				
Islamic Orientation program for writers	Associate coordinator	Dec 2011				
21st Islamic Tarbyah Program For Students of IIUI	Associate coordinator	Jan 2012				

	Associate	Feb 201
School Teachers	coordinator	
51st I.O.P For School Teachers of KPK	Associate	Feb 201
	coordinator	
52nd I.O.P For School Teachers of	Associate	April 20
Baluchistan	coordinator	
53rd I.O.P For Teachers of Bahawalpur	Associate	May 202
	coordinator	
1 st I.O.P for IIU lecturers & Assitant	Associate	July 201
Prof.s	coordinator	
54 th I.O.P for Teachers Of Gomel	Associate	Nov 201
University D.I.Khan	coordinator	
55 th I.O.P for Teachers Of Baluchistan	Associate	Nov 201
	coordinator	
56 th I.O.P for Teachers Of Baluchistan	Associate	Dec 201
	coordinator	
82 nd Imam's Training course of Armed	Associate	Oct-Dec
forces	coordinator	
83 rd Imam's Training course	Associate	Feb-Apr
	coordinator	
61st I.O.P for Teachers/Youth Of KPH and	Coordinator	Dec 201
Chitral		
62 nd I.O.P for IUB lecturers	Coordinator	Feb 201
64 th I.O.P for lecturers (National Level)	Associate	March 2
·	coordinator	to April
		3,2015
65 th I.O.P for lecturers (National Level)	Associate	May 13
·	coordinator	24,2015
87 th I.O.P for Imaams of Armed forces	Coordinator	July 27 t
		Oct 23,
		2015
	Associate	25-31
25 th I.O.P for IIU Students	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	

امت مسلمہ کے مسائل کے حل میں میانہ روی Workshop	Associate	14-15 O
کا کردار	Organizer	2015
66 th I.O.P for Teachers	Coordinator	28 Dec2
		to 5 Jan
		2016
4 th regional Prog for social workers	Associate	26 to 31
Chitral	coordinator	2016
1 st IOP for political Members of Swat	Associate	Dec 12 t
	coordinator	16, 2016
72 nd I.O.P for Teachers of KPK	Coordinator	Feb 201
27 th IOP for IIU Students	Coordinator	Jan 2017
Int'l. Conf on	Administrative	22-23 Fe
علم و فکر ، تعلیم ، معاشر ہوتدن کی اسلامی تناظر میں تعمیر نوڈا کٹر محمود غازی	Coordinator	2017
کی خدمات کا علمی جائزہ کی خدمات کا علمی جائزہ		
70th IOP for GET Teachers	Associate	Jan 2017
	coordinator	
1st IOP for University Employees	Coordinator	May 22-
		26,2017
1st Summer Camp For IIU Students	Associate	August
	coordinator	2017
IOP for GB Teachers SAKARDU	Associate	Sep 11-1
	coordinator	2017
77th IOP for School teachers (FATA)	Coordinator	Jan 1-8,
		2108
79th IOP for School teachers	Coordinator	July 24-2
		2108
81 st IOP For Teacher Skardu	Coordinator	Sep 8 to
and an entire to the second		2018
83 rd IOP For Teacher Islamabad	Coordinator	Oct 21 t
ooth Tio F		27, 2018
98 th TIC For Imams	Incharge	Feb to A
		2019

99 th TIC For Imams of Armed Forces	Incharge	July 17 to
		Oct 14,
		2019
100 th TIC for Imams	Incharge	Jan 11 to
		March
		16,2020
Online Ta'aleemat e Deen Course	Incharge	1-29 Jun
		2020
1st online Prog For Imams	Incharge	03-13 Oct
		2020
1 st regional Prog For army Imams	Incharge	03-10 Feb
Abbottabad		2021
101st TIC for Imams	Incharge	10 Jan to 10
		March 2021

RESEARCH WORK

▶ Phd Thesis on the Topic Of:

➤ Thesis of M.Phil Islamic Studies on the topic of:

"Hadees aspect of Ima'm Baghvi's Commentary (Mu'alim ul Tanzeel)"

Translation of a book :"المداينة" (Teachings of Islam about debts) from Arabic to Urdu. Published by Maktaba Islamia Lahore.

SUPERVISION OF STUDENT (BS, MS, PHD):

SULEN	VISION OF STUDENT (DA	5, M5, FHD):	
Sr. No	Student Name	Reg. No	Topic
1.	Inamullah	87/FUMSTQS/S19	التفسيرات الإشارية للآيات المتعلقة بالالهيات
			والنبوات في تفسير الجيلاني رحمه الله
2.	Asadullah	88/FUMSTQS/S19	منهج الشيخ الشعراوي في حل مشكلات القرآن
			سورة الحجرات إلى سورة الناس
3.	Amin Bin Ahmad	128/FUMSTQS/F19	دلالة الإطناب وأثرها في تفسير روح المعاني
			من سورة الأنعام إلى سورة يوسف
4.	Muhammad Aftab	130/FUMSTQS/F19	دلالة الإطناب وأثرها في تفسير روح المعاني
			من سورة الإسراء إلى سورة الحج

S No.	Title of Research Papers Published in Journal	Name of Journal	ISSN of Journal	Publisher Name & Address with country name	Year of publication	Category as per HEC Recognition	Volume & Issue
1.	برصغير ميں مطالعہ قرآن	فکرو نظر	0430- 4055	اداره تحقیقات اسلامی بین الاقوامی اسلامی یونیورسنی اسلام آپاد	2010	Y	Vol. 4 Issue
2.	امر بالمعروف و نہی عن المئکر کے بنیا دی اصول	معارف مجله تحقیق	2221- 2663	معارف اسلامی کراپتی	2011	Z	Vol. Issue
3.	الإسرائيليات فى تفسير الإمام البغوى(عربي)	القلم	2071- 8683	جامعه پنجاب لاہور	2013	Y	Vol. 1 Issue
4.	مصدریت قر آن اور مستشر قین	القلم	2071- 8683	جامعہ پنجاب لاہور	2014	Y	Vol. 1 Issue
5.	منهج المفتى عبد السنتار الحماد فى كتابه "فتاوى أصحاب الحديث"	القلم	2071- 8683	جامعہ پنجاب لاہور	2015	Y	Vol. 2 Issue
6.	النسح وموقف القنوحي فيه واهتما قواعده في تفسيره	ا يكثا اسلاميكا	2411- 7315	بینظیر بھٹو یونیورسٹی شرینگل	2016	Z	Vol. 4 Issue
7.	شهائل خير البرية الواردة في الآيات القرآنية	القلم	2071- 8683	جامعه پنجاب لاہور	2017	Y	Issue S-
8.	اسلام کے نظام میر اث میں کلالہ کانٹر عی مفہوم	معارف مجله تحقیق	2221- 2663	معارف اسلامی کراهتی	2017	Z	Vol. 4 Issue
9.	منهج القنوجي في الترجيح في التفسير	جمات الإسلام	1998- 4472	جامعہ پنجاب لاہور	Dec 2017	Y	Vol. 1 Issue.
10.	اهم المرجحات عند الشبيخ القنوجي	القلم	2071- 8683	جامعہ پنجاب لاہور	June 2018	Y	Vol. 2 Issue.
11.	انىانول پرجناتی تصرف کی حد	معارف مجله تحقیق	2221- 2663	معارف اسلامی کراهی	2019	Y	Vol. 1 Issue
12.	داعیانه شخصیت سازی؛ نوجوانان عصر حاضر کی عملی تربیت کا بنیادی اصول	معارف اسلامی	1992- 8556	شعبه علوم اسلامیه، علامه اقبال اوین یونیورسٹی اسلام آباد	Dec2020	X	Vol. 1 Issue
13.	قر آن، تحریک استشراق اورانسائیکلوپیڈیاآف قرآن (برل)؛ایک تعار فی و تنقیدی مطالعہ	الآزبار	2519- 6707	دی یونیورسٹی آف اگر یکلچر پیشاور	Dec2021		Vol. 0 Issue
Participat	ed/Paper Presented in Int'l	Conference	es/Work	shops			
	حقوق المصطفى ومقتضياتها	-	-	د عوة اكبير مي بين الاقوامي اسلامي يونيورس ،اسلام آباد	7-8اپریل 2014	-	-

15.	Iqbal's thoughts in 21 st century	•	-	اقبال انسٹیٹیوٹ برائے تختیق و مکالمۃ، بین الاقوامی اسلامی یونیورسٹی ،اسلام آباد	22-23 فروری 2016	-	-	
16.	ارباب حل و عقد کا منج د عوت نواب صدیق حسن خان کی داعیان مساعی کا تحقیقی مطالعه	-	-	د عوة آكية مي يبين الاقوامي اسلامي لونيورسني ،اسلام آباد	5-4وسمبر 2019	-	-	
17.	تحديات دعوية معاصرة	-	-	د عوة آكية مى بين الاقوامى اسلامى لونيورسى ،اسلام آباد	30-31وسمبر 2020	-	-	
18.	الدورة العلمية العالمية بشرح رسالة عمان			وزارة الاوقاف معهد الملك عبدالله لإعداد الدعاة المملكة الأردنية الهاشمية Jordan	21-14 پريل 2019			
19.	MEVLANA EXCHANGE PROG	-	-	Ushak University Turkey	15-20 Oct 2019	-	-	
RESEARC	RESEARCH BOOK (PUBLISHED) APPROVED BY HEC							
1	اربعین دعوت	105 صفحات	-	زیر استام : دعوة اکیڈمی بلین الاقوامی اسلامی یونیورسٹی اسلام آباد	2020	-	شائع کرده: مکنتبه اسلامیه لابور، پاکستان	
GENERA	GENERAL BOOKS AND ARTICLES							
1	سیرت طبیبہ کمی زندگ	70 صفحات	برائے اسلامی مراسلاتی کورسز	د عوة اکیدر می بین الاقوا می اسلامی یونیورسٹی اسلام آباد	2013	-	غیر مطبوع	
2	قصص القرآن	80صفحات	برائے اسلامی مراسلاتی کورسز	د عوة اکيدر می بين الاقوامی اسلامی يونيورسنی اسلام آباد	2019	-	غیر مطبوع	
3	10 مضامین	-	مابنامہ دعوۃ	د عوة اکبیژمی بین الاقوامی اسلامی یونیورسنی اسلام آباد	-2011 2018	-	مطبوع	

ACADEMIC REFERENCE

Dr.Syed Asif Mehmood

HoD, Tafseer Department. Faculty of Usuluddin, IIU, Islamabad.

Mobile: +92-321-4938171

E.mail: s.asif2009@gmail.com

Dr. Abdul Fareed Brohi

Chairperson

Dawah Academy, IIU, Islamabad.

Mobile: +92-333-2386693

Email: abdul.fareed@iiu.edu.pk